Memorandum

To: Commissioners: Billings, Ramos, Kasten, Browne and Edwards
From: Earl Moore

Date:  4/16/2018

Re: Acceptance of Branding Iron sub-division for maintenance

Commissioners:

I have received all testing requirements and sub-division has been brought up to County standards;
therefore, I am recommending the sub-division be taken in for County maintenance.



RESOLUTION NO. R-18-09

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT ROADS WITHIN THE BRANDING IRON
- SUBDIVISION FOR MAINTENANCE

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners have accepted the first phase of
roads within the Branding Iron Subdivision for maintenance during a Regular Meeting on
April 19, 2018 and;

WHEREAS, the roads to be accepted for maintenance are described from bar ditch
to bar ditch as Branding Iron Trail (0.41) miles from the intersection of Cottage San Road
west to end of cul-de-sac, Charolais Drive (0.05) miles from intersection of Branding Iron
Trail north to end of cul-de-sac, Hereford Drive (0.07) miles from intersection of Branding
Iron Trail west to end of cul-de-sac, and Angus Drive (0.1) miles from intersection of
Branding Iron Trail west to end of cul-de-sac. This will not include any walk path’s or
storm retention ponds and;

WHEREAS, The Board of County Commissioners requests to add said roadways
to the 2018 Certified County Maintained Road Inventory.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESLOLVED, by the Board of Grant County
Commissioners that Branding Iron Trail, Charolais Drive, Hereford Drive and Angus Drive
be accepted for maintenance.

DONE IN SILVER CITY, GRANT COUNTY, NEW MEXICO THIS 19TH DAY
OF APRIL 2018
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